

MINUTES OF TOWN COUNCIL MEETING FOR THE TOWN OF CROSS ROADS LOCATION: VIRTUAL MEETING ONLY MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M.

Call to Order – 7:05 P.M.

- 1. Roll Call: Mayor Gorton; Council Members Prins, Phillips, Meek, White-Stevens, and Roberson
- Mayor's announcements and updates.
 Stated Rosa's, Atwoods, and Burger King currently under construction; explained sales tax came in at \$226,067.00; recognized Dan Prins' years of service to the Town of Cross Roads.
- 3. Council Members' announcements and updates.
- 4. Citizens Input for Items ON the Agenda
 Cortland McLeod asked that his email be read regarding Item #11
- 5. Citizens Input for Items NOT on the Agenda None.
- Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of original permit for medical office building at 3800 Steve Smith Way.
 Motion to approve with current awnings and with no additional awnings made by Phillips;
 Second by White-Stevens;
 Roll Call Vote:
 Roberson Yes
 White-Stevens Yes
 Meek Yes
 Phillips Yes
 Prins Yes
 Passed unanimously.
- Consider and take appropriate action on the adoption of Resolution 2020-1116-01 regarding expansion of US 377.
 Motion to approve made by Prins; Second by Phillips; Roll Call Vote:

Prins – Yes Phillips – Yes Meek – Yes White-Stevens – Yes Roberson – Yes Passed unanimously.

 Consider and take appropriate action on adoption of Resolution 2020-1116-02 regarding Boards, Committees, and Commissions.
 Motion to approve with striking of c. and d. in Section 2 made by Prins; Second by Meek; Roll Call Vote: Prins – Yes Phillips – No Meek – Yes White-Stevens – Yes Roberson – No Passed 3 to 2.

- Consider and take appropriate action regarding transfer of Child Safety Funds to the Northeast Police Department.
 Motion to approve made by Phillips; Second by Prins; Roll Call Vote: Roberson – Yes White-Stevens – Yes Meek – Yes Phillips – Yes Prins – Yes Passed unanimously.
- Consider and take appropriate action on adoption of Ordinance 2020-1116-01 regarding park opening and closing hours.
 Motion for option c. with the caveat for special occasions made by Roberson; Second by Prins; Roll Call Vote: Prins – Yes Phillips – Yes Meek – Yes White-Stevens – Yes Roberson – Yes Passed unanimously.
- 11. Discuss latest update from Comprehensive Plan Update Committee.
- 12. Discussion of request for information log.

13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Town financial reports. Pulled from Consent Agenda by Mayor Gorton.
Motion to approve made by Phillips; Second by Meek; Roll Call Vote: Roberson – Yes White-Stevens – Yes Meek – Yes Phillips – Yes Prins – Yes Passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

- 14. Consider and take appropriate action regarding October 19th Town Council Meeting Minutes.
- 15. Consider and take appropriate action regarding November 2nd Town Council Meeting Minutes.

Motion to approve Consent Agenda made by Prins; Second by Phillips; Roll Call Vote: Prins – Yes Phillips – Yes Meek – Yes White-Stevens – Yes Roberson – Yes Passed unanimously.

RECONVE INTO REGULAR SESSION

Consider and take appropriate action on the adoption of Ordinance 2020-1116-02 regarding canvassing the November 3, 2020 Election.
 Motion to approve made by Meek;
 Second by Prins;
 Roll Call Vote:
 Prins – Yes
 Phillips – Yes
 Meek – Yes
 White-Stevens – Yes
 Roberson – Yes
 Passed unanimously.

17. Council requests for future agenda items. White-Stevens requested discussion of minor plats.

EXECTUTIVE SESSION Removed from the Agenda by Mayor Gorton.

Mayor and Council Members thanked Council Member Prins and Mayor Gorton for their service to the Town and the Council.

Adjourn – 8:25 P.M.

T. Lynn Tompkins, Jr., Town Mayor

Donna Butler, Town Secretary